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"I want an ditemizoed 1list-un everything _'~ B e

.#= | owe tho company except any insufficient
funds or cancellations on any of my jobs
which ycu will deduct from taxes anyway as
that is the correct way to handle the situation = °
rather than charging back on the mapager and ‘7
still doducting it. R

i § xizure that I have a total of $850.00
still due me. Unless we can arrive at an T .
amicable settlement, I will be forced to go . s

to an attornmey. /
"] am writipng this to you, rather than ’

-

pull an udderbanded trick, such as hasg been -~
hnded Ae, /
"8incerely,

' /s/ BAL / v
72323 Clinton, Apt. 204
Minneapolis, Mipnesota.”

~

The following u MERLE 'A'rson'- answer to the
above letdar:

~ . - - . R
A ra s e SRR A 2
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"WEDNESDAY S e
"Dear HAL and CAROLYN

17 I xnew ou were allegeric to vorkJ
“)_ 'and a couple t1 dia’xi‘f ealize MA
; stupid you were,
— .
"I mentioned in a recent letter to you and

HORST that I had lost about $1500 this year on
your operation plus what you ove me. As far as o -

NMinneapolis is concerned you were there 4 weeks ..
. ... and averaged 3750 per week,
. o . .
Y z/ o "Sales ) 3750.00
R Your 40% $300,00 h
- v 7 ., . station Amn's 35%  187.00 \
A Progran cost 75.00 Sy
/ . " S

S s BRI
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Program Production 40.00 : ¢ R
Office rent $115 month 30.00 A
Phoenes 50.00 ‘
i e

ssc .

ash Avards - 15.00

15.00 787.00

Entry Blanks Shileds etc

"Ve ooculd have had the order blamks printed
here for $30 and you spent $58.00. I also have ,
to pay Western Usicn for wirizg your payroll, the
girl for deing amd mailing the Bulletin, plus
PAUL plus NE etc. Yocu have been telling me how
to run the business. Had you beer making me any
amocney I would have besn glad to listem to you.
The Bankrupt motices and other bills have been
ooming thru here from Colorado Lawv so you have
proven beyond amy question that you can mot runm
;our own business or msjjage campaiges profitable

or me,

"I offered you an interest ir the business.®
Had you had the ability you could havearned
$200 per wesk as a manager plus & year end
bonus of $3000 or $4000 UP as it is a matter of
record that I have paid somexsa as much as $28,000
in one year BUT-they had bisins, ambition, and .
loyalty. ‘ B R T

"You gave me Hell for sending for O°'DONNELL.
He doesn't owe me anything and has made himself
and _I_ BOREGY, : ,

*“I had an 1dea when you came around this
last time that you would get scme of my ideas -
and material and thex try to go in business
for yourself, I feel sure that is what you
will try to do now and ia the past 4t has cost
me time and money to knock some one o0ff that
has tried to imitate we but I won'’t have to . . §
bother im your case as you will kmock yourself " %'
‘out while X will still be goimg to the Bank -~ { 3~
and with more dough now that you area‘t arousd,

ol -
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"Then whether you collapsed in a i A
ccuple of weeks as I predicted im the Bulletim "X\ .,
or drug along for 8 or 10 weeks snd ‘CREANED' = =~ -
the town as those with your mentality always
do, I would still be cut the $700 or $800 it
cost me to sign the job plus 6 or 8 more programs
at §135 or ancther $800 or §1,000. NVW g

Mrs. BORST was reiptervieved on November 26, 1963,
time she furnished the following statememt: =

"Minneapclis, Ximnesota
. November 26, 1963 - SRR S

"I, Mrs. JANES HORST mnee KATHERINE SHIRLEY .~ -
WATKINS state that I kwow FRARCIS R. GRADY and -
TRENWITH 8., BASFORD te be Special Agents of ’
the Federsl Brreau of Investigatiom. I know
that I do mot have to mike this statement and
20 force, duress or prouises bave caused me
to give this statement. I know that I have
the right to the advice ¢f an attoraey and
that this statement car be used against me in
8 court of law. I know that I cam be
prosecuted im a court of law &£ I feraish ' - . oo -
false informmtion im relation to a violation -~ e
of FPederal law. : :

"] am 27 years ¢f age arnd was bora at
Bristol, Comnecticut om August 24, 1936. I
presently reside at 3620 Unity Avemue North,
Robbinsdale, Minnesota,

"On or aboyt September 16, 1963, X
entertained Nr. and ¥rs. HAROLD (CAROLYR)
MANDERY at my home at 3125 washington, .
Kansas City, Missouri. My busband, who is
employed by Nerle Watson of Peoria, Illinois, a5
selling radio advertising, was in Minneapolis  ; f-
arranging for a sales campaign. . ' ;




e b i by i A

. »Followviag the dimmer we had several

. drivks. During the course ef the evening we
=. < talked 0f mumerous persors with vhim we were
lcqu&int“. Neither Mr, mor Nrs. MANDERY at
any time referred to LKEE HARVEY, LEE HARVEY
OSWALD or JACK RUBY. Ve had moc conversation

relating to the Carousel Club im Dallas, Texas.

There was 30 discussior of sxyome beirg a comsunist

nor of anycme intending to shoot or kill the

President., There was no discussion that I should
report such & matter or any othcr matter to the

¥BI.

*The f£irst time I hurd the mawe of m
HARVEY OSTWALD ard JACK RUBY was feolleowing
the shooting of the President amd LREE mm
osrum

"I have rud this 2 page statement and
I sincerely believe it to be true,

"/s/ Mre, JAMES HORST
KATHERINE WATKINS

. "¥itnessed

TRENVITH 8. BASFORD, Special Ageat FBI, 11/26/63
. FRARCIS R. GRADY, Bmul Agent, FBI, 11/26/63"

The fcllowimg in a dncri.puon of Nrs. m u

obtained by observation amd interrcgaticn:

v
"‘ R

Aame : KATHERINE SHIRLEY HORST mee
VATKINS aka, KATHLEERR SHIRLEY
Naticonality Xﬂm
Race White
Sex Female -
Date of Birth - August 24, 1936, Brintol,
connoctieut ‘
Height _ 5°6" .
Weight 120 1bs.
- Hair Browa
Eyeos Brown
- Build Nedium '
x Complexion ~ Nedium o -

P




- Sucind Got. riy
Jlunbeca QLY=25-L250

Marital Status © Musrled - .
Foames husband, JOIN! PAGMYR LT

G. -2 Air Furcl asuo,
Victorville, California -
Divorced January 6, 1963

Pzescnt husbarnd, JAUES fIORST
Mrostod, Yoeunty 030 V.90

R:latlyes Sz, _JO}"IJ DAVID ©OASTTIV LT

Dauzittcs, DLAME PASTERMALL,

. 1
S50

Lo b, RTTAY HRIE,

E... P R}
;.. Laicd . gERUARD TATKIIS,
S0 Faainipgren Avenuo,
Bxistol Connccticut

Mother, ELLA VWATKINS, -
£0L:C add1ess ‘

Brother, RAYMOID WATRING,
-agc 36, Terryville, Connccticut

8ister, Mrs. ELREANOR AD..,I.:KI
address unknown :

Employment Morle V. Watson Compahy )
o ' 1960-63

Dr. HAROLD WARREN, Cnribou,
Maine, 1954-57 |
Friendly Televluonkl’[oro'.
Chicopee, Massachugetts,
1957 (part-time bookkeeper)

i : Yong Bulton Photo Btudios,
Receptiionist, 1953




P I AN o : T et meime

- . C e o %

#0-201 (Rev. 19540) K‘CEDEI'!AL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI. .«

Rovomber 27, 1963
Dete

ey -
i %&k};@gz. 3626 Unity Avenuc, Minnca MB%L“' -
s intervicewed on ovéﬁEE?'!?T'IBB3T‘EfLGHIEH timc he dont
tllmt :o has eve: known LEE HARVEY OSVWALD or JACK RUBENSTEIN, - -
also known as JACK RUDY. ; . LI ) . . :
el g w0 LDl T2 LA Cidsiride iy
lic stated that ho owned 50% of thc Merle VWatson '
Company which company is involved in the busincess of sclling
advertising for various radio and telovicion stations throughout
the country., He stated the purpose of this company was to
promote a progran to stimulate business 4n the area and
generally consistced of promingnt peoople in the arca appearing
on the program and giving a bricf resunc of business omnditions,
Dvring this program various sponsors arc mentionced,

¥r, HORST statcd that for the most part the only
people that he and his wifc knew werc the penple engaged 4n
ais line of work and that gencrally epcaking they botl know
the samc pceople, ULle statcd that he has ncver heard his wifc
mcntion the names of LEE IIARVEY OSVALD or JACK RUBY and hc 4s
positive that they arc unknown to her., 1Ilc stated that he is
avarc of the fact that thcre is a Carvuscl Bar in Dallas, Tcias,
in vicy of the fact that he sold advertising in Dallas during
thc months of Novcmbor and December of 1962, and this bar was
locatcd appreximately four blocks from his ofiice, Jle statced
that bhe does not know LEL HARVEY OSWALD or JACK RULDY and the
plcturcs he saw 1un the paper arc totally uniomiliar to hin
as boing fdentdcani with anyone he has previously scen,

_ Mr. HORST was recinterviecwed on November 25, 1963,
and again denied any knowledge of both OSVALD and RUDY.

M. TIORST described MATDER. ¢ being a salecusman . . .
vho did not have cnough "push" to mei:¢ r decent living at - - 47
it and v inclincd to be lazy. lic gtated that he considercd
VLAROLD HAYDRRY to bec a friend of his and befricnded both
UL DER . and his wifc when they were out of funds anl out of
& plice to stay. e stotcd, howover, that HAIDERY appcarsd
to be vory jcecalous o0f the fact that he was his supcrvisor but
on thc surfacc everything appeared fricndly. IIORST statcd-
that MAIDERY was doing an oxtrencly poor job of sclling 4n
Minocapolis and vhen he would be contacted by MFRLE WATSON

. 111;4-25-26/63 ‘ : .l
' Minneapolis, Minncsota MP 44248 i’:V;

‘On ____BA TRENVITIL_S,_ DASFORD File f :
.~ 8A FRAKCIS R, GRADY/lcv 11/26/63
by : - Z Date dictoted

This document sontains peither recommendatiions nor conclusions of the FBI. & ds the proparty of the 'B! @nd s leaned to
Pour agonay; it mad its centents are aot te be distributed outside your agonsy. O



E ORI DIE S SE RNy PR S TR STV

Hp d44-248

sometime during the middle of the week relative to bhis e
potential sales, MANDERY would always inflate the figure ,@‘ﬂy‘,.
and at the end of the week his sales would be noc where near o
the potential indicated. HORST stated that upcen instructions

from Mr. WATSON he was forced to fire MANDERY because MANDERY

was nct doing the job, "He Stiated that after MANDERY was tirod

he met him one evening at the Copper Squirrel Bar in S e
Minneapolis,; and MANDERY was viclent in his denouncing both
HORST and WATSON stating that he would do everything possible,

such as contact the Mayor of Minneapolis, the radio stations, -
and the Internal Revenue Service.

HORST stated that both MAND and his
YN, bave the reputation of being
nd although he would not stale tha ey were
he stated that whenever they w .
S would not leave until all the
He stated that they both gonsume
and that MANDERY missed work frequen

HORST further advised that when MANDERY was
in Denver, Colorado, he had a pulbiication known as the
Colorada Lyw., Thic ¢as a Jaw cngoreenment bullctin that
was to beo distrilbuicd to the varlous potics eilicuvry
throughout ihe Southwest, Accordiirg to IIORST', MANDERY
accepted ads and subscriptions to this magazine but the
magazine was not published to his knowledge and eveutually
went into bankruptcy. He stated in conjunction with the
Colorado Law, MANDERY sponsored several pistol shoots tot ST
law enforcement officers in the area. B i

HORST stated that to his knowledge MANDERY
has never been known by him to tell such storics and
he was at a loss to explain why MAMDERY would make such
statements when they were obviously untrue,

The following is a description of NORST as
obtaincd by observalion and interrogation:

Atwrc JAUES (NMI) LIORSY
, Agc : - 36
S Date of Birth October 7, 1927,
- Columbus, Ohlo B
N Height 5'10"
' Weight 180 1bs.
‘ Hair - Brown (crew cut)
Build Stocky
Compiexion : Fair
Byes Blue .

- P77



. Social Becurity
Ty J— Nuxber

o Favy Serial Fumber
Education

Esployment

Organizations

Relatives

e |

.a?F-

: ;’
289-30-2780 A
5708724 :
Elemeontary School,
Hilliards, Ohic
Hillisrds High School

Ohic Btate mvmity,
2} years

Nerle V. watson m,
1960 to presest ’

Nizmespolis Molime at
Coluxbus, Ohico, 1958 - -

Axericana Corporatios, '
1959

Horst xwlenut
Columbus, Ohio, 1053-53°

Pricr to 1953 - farming

Junior Chsmber of Commerce,
Colunbusz, Ohic, 1954-58

Columbus, Ohie, ‘P‘bncu
Glee Club, 1957-860

Father, MARTIN HORST, .
Vorthingtox, Ohio -

Nother, RUTH BORST,
Worthimgton, Ohio

Brother, DAYID HORST,
age 41, Iorrytvl.llo, ono

Brother, WILLIAM

‘age 31, Ponca City, ilho-

Sister, NARY JO XC cn,

- age 38, 1620 Genesse, - - 2

Columbus, Ohio .

Bister, MARGARET SHAV,
sge 2C, Powell, Ohio



-

Relatives (comtinued)

o
e TR e

Former wife, BEVERLY DENNIS,
2363 North Fourth Btreet,
Columbus, Ohio

Daughter, JANICE, age 11
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£D-301 (ov. 1-4540) (r‘eosm. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATILN

Dete

3

A VILLIAN O'DOMIIFLL, G20 Sou'! Sreath Bilyeet, =7 7
advincd ¢hat lie koo Loovn FAROLD HAULUEBRY for fyigr rimtcly*
tvo Jears., Jo ctated Lo vovted for MAIDER? vhen hn onrcvatod
tle Colorado Lawv i Dcnver, Colaradn, ond lie alse 6014
magazine advertiscmncnts for him throughout the State of
Texas,

O'DONNELL stated that he considered MANDERY to
bo oxtromely unreliasble as well as untrustful, He stated that
when he worked for MANDRRY, MA would send him to some
“far off city with a crew of men stating that he had made )
-arrangenents with the Veterans of Yoreign Wars Commander or .
some othor official at a particular time to solicit advertising.
Jic stated that when these individuals were contacted he
would jearn that these individuals had not been contacted and
they wanted no part of professional sclicitors in their town.

He stated on one occasion MANDREY instructed him
to go to a particular town whore he was to contact the
Comnmander of the American Legion to soclicit ads for a
n&gazine, The Commander at that time was out of town and
O'DONNELL contacted his assistant who advised him that the
Commander had given his okay for their professicnal activitics,
O'DONNELL stated that whon the Commander zeturned he was very
upset about this bocause his authorization was not given but
it was already too late because the program was givon,

-

' O'DONNELL stated that although he has ncver
hoard UANDERY fabricate stories other than thosc rclating N
to business, he did mot feel that he was & person that *?‘;’ﬁwfV
could be trusted, o

| 33
On _uzzg&a_.. _mnnmnma._mmnsnn_ File F__MP 44-248
SA TRENWITH 8. BASFORD :
by 8A FRANCIS R, GRADY/lcv Date dictoted __11/26/G3

—r0 —
This document contains Kslther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. M s the petoperty of the FBI and is losned te
Fyour agengy; it and its contenta ars aot te be distributed outside your agency. . ’
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FD-302 (Rev. 1.35-40) (‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA'gUN

o Date November 87, 1963

Nr. XEDWARD LANGER, eperator ef the Lincola Drugstose, -
1503 Nicollet Avexue, advised that he knew HAROLD NANDERY when
NAIDIRY was a bellhep at the Russell Hotel. LANGER stated that

prior to the time the hotel was torm down, his drugstore was ‘-
located in the immediate vicinity and that he resided at the

L

Russell Hotel.

He stated that NANDERY was ar individual that oould
not be trusted; was always out to make a quick buck, and

during the tiwe he was a bellhocp at the Russell Hotel, NANDERY
engaged ‘h

He also advised that MANKDERY was married at the
time he ked at the Russell Hotel but this did sot discourage
him from LANGER stated thatspproximately three
days agoe ChN to his store and this was the first
tixme he had seen him in approximatsly tem years.

- ce e

1/25/63  Nimseapolis, Mimzesota . . WP 44-248 Tediiia-

e e SA TRENVITH 8. BASFORD . ' : :
, 8A FRAKCIS l.. GRADY/lov Dote dictoted 11/26/83

_ -/ -
o This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.

1t 4s the peoperty of the F'BI and 1o lesned to
your ggency; it end ils contents are aot to be distributed outside your egeney. - R
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Dete Jnmlm:_zz,_mz_

Dr, FRANK NMANDERY, Dentist,having offices at 1502 g
1 llet Avenue, advised that he has a cousin by the name of &
1D WANDERY, however, he has mot seen him 4in many years
and oould furaish no informsticn concernimg him. He stated
that he vaguely recalls that HAROLD NAXDERY was im some kind
0f trouble relative to being picked up with guns but he knew
aone of the details. He advised that tho individual who - -
operates the Lincoln Drugstore located under his office knew
- HAROLD MANDERY whezm NANDERY resided in Nimneapolis,

B PP AR T R

on 11/25/63 ., Minneapolis, Ninnosota File §_MP_44-248 w0

» .
SA 'I‘REI 8 . P?ED -
by IE R. GmY ov 502 Date dictated _J;MMS_______

This document conlaias neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. §t is the uopony ofthe FB! and s lnn‘ te
your sgency; it end iis contenis sre a0t to be distributed suiside yeur agency, .
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*  ¥D-201 (Rev. I-23-40) (QFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG (Jd

. Srs. JXERY VAUGHE, Caretaker of the apartaen
- house located at £323 Clinton Avenue South, advised SAS

LeemE e v

Dete _pecember—#,—1969—

o .,
. ey e e

“FRANCIS R, GRADY and TRENWITH 8, BASFORD that Mr. end "~ . .~
Nrs. BAROLD MANDERY wacated their apartment without .
giving prior notice., Bho statod their rent was paid to
December 1, 1983, hovever, acoording to their agreement
:::ymoromindummmrutmam

~
S

L

Z

"

. i

oan:zm_«uWF"°?m"

®A TRERVITHE 8. BASFORD | e
by ——BA_POARGSuRynGii vy Date dictoted _31/30/68 —

This document contains neither neonmnduuon-. aor eonehuloauvol the FB8!1. it s the property of the FB1 and is looned to
your agency; it and ite contonis sre not to be distributed outside your ageacy. Lo
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 §
Date

Dooamber 3, 1963

The fellowing letters were recsived at the
Iinnpou- Office frem Nr. and Mrs. NAROLD MANDERY:

"Hotel Rississippi _
- - *Davespert . l1owa
"Nov. 36, 1963
"Geatlomem: =
Ve Just arrived here - 9:30 P.N.
Ve will lock for az apartasxt tsmorrey but,
urtil we have a better address, J will
check with Gemsral Delivery each day.

"§e Just dide't want any more
ocoxmittess exlling om we.

"Regards,

“CAROLYN MAMDERY"
es e e

‘ "Novexder 38, 1963

"Specicl Agsits Grady & Basford,

"Federal Bureau of Investigation,

"Fedsrsl Courts Bldg.,

"linmgnpol_u. lin,

"Gontlenen:~

 mFhe mote we dropped ia the mail the ether

aight was just so that you would usderstand
our abrupt departure from Ninneapolis. As we
had told you, we had to get back to work and,
after the visit wo had had on Nonday afternooa,
we t:g:zht it best to get away from that kind
of a e.

e
'*'f Tl

™.

onihduﬂm nmmm._nmnm_ru. #_E_J.M&i____

"SA's FRANCIS R. GRADY and

ﬂ@ ixfi&..

& —YRENWITH 8. BASFORD/sla Date dictoted 13/3/63

4 -
This document contains neither recommendetions nor ccnel--loao of the FBI. It is the property of the FB! and h lesned to

mr sgency; it eand its contents are aot 1o be distributed outside your agency.
L4

X
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"We spent all of yesterday apartsent humtimg = i~
which is»'t eazy here and on & limited budgst o
but, about 6:30 last might we fourd this ome

and 1t will do for a while. The job which I

will work em isn’t expscted to last later than

Japuary 6th, show dste, but they will have

other places to work and I mmy logcats some-

thixg more prefitable before that. Iz any

case, we will ksap yeu imformsd as to our

whersabouts.

"1 bave besen tryimg hard to thizk back the teo
months simes I bhasard the statements which X
reported to you sad I fesl that I sust have :
said somothing to somecns. I was &t bhome &1l . . ..
day Thursday, the day after tbhe occasion of :
whick I specke but, op Friday I balisve I had
@ hair cul and I wsuzlly talked with the .
barber., Whother I montionsd the fact that I had
beard of semsens vho weuld d hars to the
President or mot, I do motl know but his shop
is on 6th 8%., west off Main about halfyay up
the hill oz the right side and loczted in the
basewsnt. I &lso had lunch that day with Bob
Allen., I am pot sayisg that I did say any-
thing pertinent but it only sesns reascmable
that I would mention such a shocking statement. .
I also spent considerable time, talkimg to & . -vicomwpe oo
Chuck Gesner (whereabouts upkmown) who isa - "'~~~
phone wan and stcod on the cormer visiting with
the ecollector, first mams Leoma, whils waiting
for Mrs Mandery %o pick ms up. Geo. Taylor
also worked ip that office and is wmow workimg
in Mippezpolis and livimg at the Hastings
Hotel. I might even nave said something to
him. These and Bill U'Domnell who was the
only other mex im that office with whom I was
well acquaimted are all peoples I might bave

. said something to.

"Our address is Apt 103, Vale Apt., b & .
Perry 8ts., Davermport, Icws uatil furtbher e
motice.

.

"Bincerely,
"Hal"



T T s

i'fSB:FRG:-co
4 (1)
. MP 105-2564 | | Ry

-~

Mr. R, G, WOODS, Secretary-Treasurer, Colorado
Sheriffs and Police Otficers Association, Inglewood,
Colorado, advised agents of the Denver Office on
Kovember 27, 1963, that the ‘Colorado Lav'was a former
publication of the above association whickh has not been
published for the past three years. WOODS advised that
he had no recollection of HAROLD MANDERY.

. - 36 -
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K By communication dated November 27, 1963, the Butte *
lalosnan, GREAT BOOKS

Division advised that CHARLES P, GOLDSMITH,
of the VWestern VWorld, Encyclopedia Britanica, 267 South 425 Vest,
Bountiful, Utah, -ade available information regarding OSCAR FAUST,
a school teacher at Bismarck, North Dakota, that in a conversa-
tion with FAUST approximately November § to 11, 1963, FAUST bet
that the President would be killed when he went to Dallas, Texas,
because of the Communist activity around a night club in Dallas,

Texas.
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FD-301 (Rev. 1-2540) (ﬁEDERAL BUREAU OF mvesncnb
Q1) Dete _Dacamher 2, 1963

.

[ 4t .= - e
-

E - gm.n&tw, akotan Hotel, 1124 North *““’
Fifth Street, Bismar vis Intorviowad on” November 30, 1083,
at which time he furai hod .15 lloving information:

He is 63 yea s o and vas born on November 1, 1900,
on a farm north of ¥ oy City, North Dakota. He is a graduate
of the Valley City Te achl—'_coors oTISgé and has taught school for
the past 35 years, with the exoception of time he was in the
Army and U. 8. Custon Service. He was convicted in Federal

- Court, Fargo, North Dakota, on a charge of smuggling. After his
conviction he went back to teaching school and has taught ochool
in various rural schools and high schools im North Dakota. Se
is an imstructor im chemistry and world history.

fie met CHARLES P, QOLDSNITH on or about November 1, - - -
- 1963, when he sought a jJob with GOLDSNITH selling books. It
was agreed that he would go to work for GOLDSMITH and QOLDSMITH
was to give him a course in salesmanship, which would last about
five days or a week. During the week of November 4 through 9,
1863, he met with QOLDSMITH in QOLDSNITH's room at the anotln
notol. During their conve@sations, imcluding a wide range of
topics, GOLDSMITH informed him that he was a former undergrouad
agent and had worked back of the American lines in Germamy durinmg
World War II. QOLDSMITH described how he ussd the weapon known
- as the "Bola", a weapon used by the Gaucho's ip Argentina, and
'ono that he dovisod himself, a piano wire, about three fest long
.with two wooden handles uttachod QOLDSMITH claimed that both
were very effective in strangling the enemy. . r,A,bwyMu%w@;u

s e
e

. He denied that he told QOLDSKITH that he was a<clair- o
voyant or a hypnotist, stating that it was QOLDSMITH who wanted
to hypnotize him. QOLDSMITH appeared to bé mentally disturbed
on this subject and consequently he refused to submit to beimg
hypnotized by GOLDSMITH. Prom his discussion with QOLDSMITH on
myréad matters, it appeared that QOLDSMITH was a confused personm.

He does not know any avowed Communists or members of
the Mafia and does mot recall making any statement to the effect

that he personally observed Communists or members of the Iafiaj’_¢‘:
L . 4 ) .

P : |

. On .an.m:t__.. M,.—lom—lakot&——ﬂ“ ’mm-ms—zsu—”

by JLW Dﬂo dictated __._.12#],/33_..__._
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running dack and forth across the Canadian border while he was
employed as a United States Customs Officer, back im 1938.

During the course of their discussions, QOLDSNITH
brought up the name of HARRY DEXTER WHITE, who supposedly jumped
out of a hotel windov in New York amd committed suicide’. There
was somé discussion as to whether or mot WHITE was a Communist,
but at no time did he tell GOLDSMITH that he had been behiad
WHITE when WHITE jumped out of the window in New York. =

He has pever been im Dallas, Texas, and was mever ia a
" might club in that city, and to the best of his recollection,
nothing was ever said about Communists being im a aight e¢ludb, and

GOLDSMITH is definitely mistaken. He does recall that bhe told PR

GOLDSMITH about am incident that occurred im a night club, mear
Ogden, Utah, about six years ago, when he apd a drunken Union
Pacific Railroad engineer were out on a party. The drunkenm
engimeer took him to a aight club located several miles out of
town. Everybody ia the club was pretty well iantoxicated. The
proprietor of the establishment did mot know him and he jumped
on the engimeer for brimging him out there, because he thought he
(FAUST) was a Pederal officer. The engineer hit the proprietor
and they all got into a brawl before it was over.

He described COLDSMITH as being an agnostic, with dis-
torted ideas about people and life in general. He stated in his
opinion, QOLDSMITH, with his backgroumnd, could be dangerous if
aroused. QOLDSMITH is origimally from New York City, and does . -: '
ot have any love for that towa. : : o .t

FAUST 1is described as follows:

Race White
Nationality Swedish
8ex Male '
Age L 63 g
DPOB , 11/1/1800, at Valley City,
) KNorth Dakota
" Height 6' 2" : '
Weight 250 pounds
Build . Large
Hair Gray

Ryes . ' Blue - wears glasses
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1 .
A --— Oomplexion Fair R
Occupations Retired school teacher, book o
salesnan
jMarital Status Divorced
Relatives None ,
Residencs Wing, Borth Dakota, taught

school there.
Dakotam Hotel, Bismarck, ¥North
Dakota
Military Service U. 8. Army, 1918 - 1921

- 40 =
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.. By communicationsdated Xovember 29 nnd 30, 1963, th.
Ollhl Division advised that JACK JENSEN, 320 North Boventh
Strest, Estherville, Iowa, and ROY ADDINGWON, & reputable Husiness-
man in Des Moines, Jowa, had been in Rochester, Minnesota, oOn
November 18, 1963, and while at Rochester, became acquainted with
& JACK McDORNELL, opsrator of the Chesterfield Club, Las Vegas,
Nevada, who made a statemsnt to the effect that if his doctor told
him that he was as sick as he thought he was, he was going out

10 shoot a KENNEDY, and he did not knov vhich is worses, JACK or
BOB.

- t~:&’1“;€'€;‘>'3"' ‘;'}'\r:,';i' sy -
R R
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Mr. ALBIN BERENS, security officer, Mayo Climic, -~ '

ldvind ‘from the Climic records that JOHN EDWARD ucnozmxu..
2916 Bassler, North, Las Vegas, Nevada, registered at the
Clinic on November 18, 1963, receiving Climic registration
#2-491-844. BHe utlactod hil eccupation as bar manager of
the Chesterfield Club, North Las Vegas, Nevada. The record
also indicated that he started his first examination on
November 232, 1963, at 12:48 p.m., at Section ¥S.

On the evening of November 26, 1963, McDONNELL was
adnitted to the Methodist Hospital im Rochester for treatment
of an ulcer condition and was placed in room 214, under the

care of Dr. RICHARD REITEMEIER.

vjﬁ‘"‘ *

11L0/¢3 Rochester, Minnesota
] o

File

SA ROBERT L. CARLSON/ebk

Date dictoted
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Dr. RICHARD REITEMEIER, staff doctor, Mayo Climic, +°
advised that JOHN EDWARD chONH!LL is under his service at
the Nethodist Hospital for treatment of an ulcer condition.

He said McDONRELL has had no surgery, is 1n very satisfactory
condition, and can ho talked to.

»th._lzlllla____-c_nnchasxoz,_liaa.sotu—_--F“" 1

—I4anoapol&s—l0§~3§64—

wmwsoxm

Don dlc’chd ———121‘3/‘3————
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Dr. DAKR J. ALLOCCO, ¥Mayo Clinic, advised upon e\ucklu '
the Clinic history on JOHN EDWARD McDOKNKELL, that he was
definitely in the Clinic on November 22, 1963, from approximately
12:30 p.m., to 2:00 p.m., for his very nrst consultt.tion with

his doctor, who was Dr. WARKER. Thereafter he continued oa with
several u-tl and examinations.

{,_.
b

O —x272763—* W'“"ﬁm
% R ROBERT L CARLBON/SbBX

Date dictoted
- 44 -
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- - Mr. :nu..mumduycnonm. 2916 Bassler, North jas -7
Yegas, Novada, was contacted at his room, #214, Methodist -
Hospital, and was informed of the fact that the subsequeant imter-
view would be entirely optional and that anything bhe might say
could be held against him in court. He was informed of the

right to eoung)o;l' if he sO donrod; /' )ﬁ//,/ , 7 .
gl LU Al din s LA o ngai:u_ |

A lo“!f&ﬁbdzzégé‘é TEB1345 a assler, North Las
Vegas, Nevada, and is employed as a bartender and dealer at the
Chesterfield Club in North Las Vegas. He flew to Rochester on -
November 18, 1963, and registered at the Kahler Hotel and then .
at the Mayo Clinic. Be said he bhad no pre-appointment, so was
told that he could mot get started on his examination until the
following Monday, unless he could pick up a cancellation. in
-order to obtain a cancellation, one has to be present im the - — -
section at the time, which means a person spends a great deal of
time waiting.

He said bhe remained at the Clinic in Bection W8, until
noon on November 18, 1963, and then returned at 1:30 p.m. At
about 3:30 p.m., he was told that he need not wait any longer,
but ¢to retura the following day.

Upon leaving the Clinic he walked about town a short
time and then went into the Hemisphere Room at the Kahler Hotel
for a drink. At the bar he met two strangers who were drinking,

- 80 he introduced himself and they reflected their names as ROY

(LNU) of Iowa, and JACK (LNU) of Iowa. After drinking and talking
4 short time, a fourth person joined them and his name was BILL
(LNU) of Ohio. : '

McDONRNELL stated that for the past four to five months
bhe has been in poor health and had lost 25 to 30 pounds, so be
was very apprehensive of his physical condition and was certain
he had cancer, as his father died sonetime over a year ago from
cancer. In talking to the above men, he recalled that they dis-
cussed politics and also did considerable drinking. He estimated
that he drank about ten or more drinks while talking to these

men, 80 he became quite intoxicated, as the other men did. lk},

 .on _13/2/83 4 _Rochester, Ninnesota File # Minneapolis 10.-2564

-Q_JQMBLMK

SA8 RICHARD W, MAHLER and . 4 :
Date dicteted .. 12/2/83
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said that he has been off of liquor for about two y.nru, uatil

a few months ago, so it did not take a great deal to get hi-
drunk.

He said he has always been a staunch Republican and .
enjoys political discussions. However, he could mot recall that -
he and the above three gentlemen had any heated political discus-
sions, as he recalled them all as Respublicans, the same as him-
selft, .

He said that he could mot recall ever saying that he
would shoot a KENNEDY, as he had no animosity toward President
KENNEDY or his family. However, he claimed to have drank so
much during the afternoon and evening of November 18, 1963, that -
he is not cortnin exactly what happered or what he :aid T

He said he and his friends stayed in the bar until
supper time, when he went to his room and had his supper sent
up to the room. After supper he took a map and mturned to the .
‘Hemisphere Room bar, where he again met ROY and JACK, and thoy
continued drinking until the bar cloood.

He said that he spont considerable tims at the Mayo

. Clinic on November 19-20, 1863, waiting for a possible cancel-
lation, and on the attornoon o! November 20, 1863, he was able

to obtain an appointment for 1:30 p.m., on November 22, 1963. BHe

" said hs recalled that he went to Section W8 at about 1:00 p.m., =
on November 22, 1963, and after waiting awhile was taken into m ~ ~
doctor's office, where he was waiting when the nurse came by and -
adviged that the President had bsen shot. He sat there a short
time longer, when Dr. WARNKER came in to examine him and advised
that the President was dead. _

McDONNELL stated that he continued his medical oxnninn-
tion until the evening of November 26, 1863, when he was placed
in the Methodist Hospital for treatment of an ulcer conditiond
" He said he received mo surgery, only medication and proper diot. and
should be released to return home on December 3, 1963.

(: He stated that he has never been in Dallas,‘Tbxas, :{2_,
had mo friends or relatives in the city. He said he is mot - o
acquaintod with JACK RUBY, and mever knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD, lo
also denied being a member of the John Bérch Bociety, but ag: ;a‘ﬂ
adnittod to being a life-lonz Republican.

. ' - ‘6 - .
- . ) . .
4

T
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>, The following description of NCDONNELL was obtaiped - -

from observation and imterrogation:

Name

Race

Sex
Residencs

Height

Weight

DPOB

Hair

Byes

Build
Complexion
Occupation
Education
Military Bervice

JOHN EDWARD chONNBLL

White

Male

2916 Bassler, ¥North Las
Vegas, Nevada

5 egn

155 pounds

1/1/29, Lowistovn,‘lontana

Black, full head

Brown, no glasses

Medium

Dark

Bartender

1l year college

U. §. Army, RA 19315847,
ssrved from 1948 to
1952. Honorable dis-
charge.
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AMBONE, professional nuo_lu. 3*' :
ICKIT. aigh o was performing at the Copper
8quirrel Night Club, linuspoliu, lin sota, and residing at
the Imperial Hotel, advised that bser acquainted with
JACK RUBY for appmxi-atuly 24 ywars. Be stated that he first
mst RUBY through a performer by the mame of WALLY WESTON, who
is supposedly a friend of RUBY's. GIAMBONE stated that WESTON
recently completed an engagement at the Carousel Club, Dallas,
Texas, but advised that WESTON's present location was unknown.

GIAMBONE stated that he obtained an engagement at the
Carouse¢l Cludb at Dallas, Joxasy which ram from October 21, 1963 -
to November 3, 1963, and this engagement was arranged by "PAPPY"
DOLSON, who is a theatrical booking agéent in Dallas, Texas.
GIAMBONE described RUBY as an explosive and violent
person who is believed to be capable of extreme behavior whea
angered. QCGIAMBONE further @gfzxted that RUBY was very struct
about the typss cf jokeés comedians could tell at his club, and
absolutely forbid ridicule of great perscrs ard minority groups.
He stated that duripg his last ergagemernt at the Carousel Club,
he was strongly reprimanded by RUBY for tellisg a Joka about
- the late President KERNEDY.

He stated that RUBY frequently associated with and
had the utmost respect for the Dallas Police Officers. BHe
- pointed out that he did not know the specific idsutity of any
©f these police officers. He advised that bhe had no 1nror-ation
coucerning the possibility that RUBY owned a gun or that he onr
had a gua ir his possession. :

R

‘He further advissd that he deoces not know LEE OSWALD
and knsw 0f no association betwesn OSWALD and RUBY. He advised
that he never heard RUBY make any comménts of a political mature
or give any indication of radical or éxtremist views or activi-
ties. He advised that he knew o! no other close triond. or . .
closs associatses of RUBY.

I N N R

,_ S . : .A",,-.-",".v
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On _LLZZ.M_&__.' limnm).u,_luumh___ruo !wm

‘ S8A8 GEORGE G@. ROSS and :
by — RAY W _GAMMON/ebk DG'O dlenud ——44#38/83————
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k2 REUBEN and NANCY NOEL, Buckinzgham Hotel, advised tlut
they are entertaivers engaged at the Copper 8Sguirrel inm
Minneapolis. They stated that they were employed by JACK RUBY
for two weeks at the Carousel Club, Dallas, Texas, in the Fall
©f 1961, They advised that they keev RUBY only on a strictly
business basis and found him to be a person with a violent
- temper. Because 0f RUBY's temperament, they made it @ poiat ¢to
avoid any psrsonal contact with him.

They further stated that or ore occasion RUBY dragged
to them about krowirg all of the Dallas Police Department officers,
but they stated they did mot recall RUBY mseptioning any specific
namés of police officers.

Because of their very united contact with BUBY, they
advised that they krew of mo clcose associates apd had mo
additional background imformation concerning him.

e I
) ) -‘.:";1 P
o P . ; : R “1 T
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' 0-. 11/25/63 o h&ml&Jinm_ftlo f _nmmm__m:sszsu_
SAS GEORGE G. ROSE and

‘ by RAY W, GAMMON/ebk ' ‘Date dictored __u_M_____
' A T
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On. Fosemboaxr D6, 1963, wm ag 2':'}_-."',. <

' gmw, advised Ageats of b Rnoweille muum that HE e -
- SE

R A

vae arrericsd July 10, 1963 2% lmmcill@
wse rlaced ir the rame mu (1] . ]
stated that durisng ths mext thres Mm » Zaird BRNSTSEX
talk concermizg Rie slleged connections lmh gangsters and
boodlune throughomt the Uzitesd Biatex. COLE recelled that

ERNSTSEX stited e ene¢ eccasion ko wis sagloyed as ar acooumtont

for "Ipvestore Diversifisd” amd wr cfficicl of this comcern
st3ted a4t & board mreding thadt be waudsd Prepident KEXNEDY
" killed. JAEES HOFFA, Teamzaler Usldon Fresidert azd aliso a
bosard meatar of Piversified, vww@d the idox. : -

. ¢
PRASTEEX »31Ted Shad 4 Do mm?‘% LR, mﬁgmm
froquently wpowm ord~pre of Shie {adividenl, sh: lives i Now
York City. Es paid She avacullioners weors gelectsd from ten
or tyelve avn Shrougboul Kbe United E3vies who bad vndsrgome
& specinl type of BrwdE eurgery.  Acserding %o QOLE, ERNSTSEN
did not ideniity ths fodividus] wio mer3iooed b wimted
President REWXBLY Rill-4,

It S22 €~ b woRed Thued FRYSHSEN wae apprebonded at
KooRrille , LPeinaiees, e Jure 24, 1983 <2 ebirgaof Inter-
wltate Transporiation of Stolen Fropeerdy and Xptesrxtate
Trauseportation of &lolen Motor vehiclew, EBRESTSENM euntered a
plea of guilty T2 the charge of Indoredates Wranspordtation of
Stolen Notor Vebhicle in Uunited Staltes Disdrict Court, 8t.
 Paul, Ninuacoke, ow ¥oveaber 15, 1963 sad ir presently
comﬁmd to the Ramssy County Jm:ll, 8i. Pacl, tva:ltunz ,
sentence. ,

On August 29, 1963, Emsrrm YRS 1mt@rv1md by
- Special Agent L. ¥LLMS JOHNSOY and Aszistsmt Special Agent 4m
Charge JAMES L. MC GOVERX upon the rejuert of ERXSTSEN & .
Knoxvum, Tonnenras,

EPXSTSER, vho was then under opder ¢f rexoval o
Minmespolis, Minresrota, im conzection with mn Interstste
Tramsportstion of Sholen Mutor Vebicle chargs, coaplsimped /
be bhad beap fluecad ond of a large sus of momey by werious /-

pdividusle while ke gus confined to the Kuox cowmty Ja.il
Knoxville, Tennasses,

I
o& I«u.«
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7 ERNSTSEN slleged that be had tursed over to n- 5 :
attorney FRED MOSES psrsomal effects imcludimg am uutombilo :
‘wbich be authorized MOSES to disposs of. Ths total wvalue
of the persomal effects amnd automobile being sbout $4300.
RRNSTSEN stated that wrzing a portiom of this $4300, MOSES
purchssesd for FRNSTSEX a casbhiers check im the munt of ‘800 ,
At the Hawilton Naticonmal Bank, Knoxville.

lubl«lqmomtly, MOSES slippsd thig check ¢o ms'rm
at the Knoxville Coumty Jail. ERERESTSEX gstated be imtended to
uss ¢hig check to pay a bozdsmur 80 that he oculd bs released
ponding hig remowsl to Nimmswupolis er disposzition of his case
locslly in Federxl Court. Therefore, bhe turnsd this check .
over to TED WAYLAND, who repressnts & bonding compamy (AAA).
ERKSTSEN clxims that hs did mot enduvrse this chsck, was mot
released on bond gnd hed recsived mme of the procesds from -
ths check., ‘- ERXSTSEX alloged that his stitormey obisimed the
procesds from the abovs check. ,

In addition, ERNSTSEW mads rambling statemsnts

including some tn the effect that he kney the top hisrarchy
ip the mafis and ixplied that be wEwma"bag man". Hs stated he
bsd traveled extonsively throughout the Urnitsd States Just
shortly before bhe vas arrested in Enoxville and had in his :
possescion on one occasion when stopped by yolice in Cleveland,
Ohio, $500,000 in cash and alsd records relating to gamblipg

‘ and crimimal activitier throughout the Umited States. When.
reguestsd to furnish spescific imformstion relating to
individuals known iz the undervorld amd specific imformatiom -
in regard to various oriminal activities to which he rotorrod,
ERNSTSEN refused to msake spoecific comments but did state he
would be willimg to talk if furmished $500,000. He was roquut-
od to furxnish scae token informatior along these lines -o :
that bis offer could be evaluated but he refused. S

Classification Btudy, Pedersl Correctiom tmctitution,
Bandetons, Minnescots, dated July 12, 1062, reflects the . ..
following: ,

"Thise individuvsl hss besm 4ip much d:ltticnlty s
V4 with the law, beginning with juvemile commitmsnts &

).

‘:J
* x;-ﬁ‘ &

: . 4p 1943, He was convicted of forgery im 1945, % ﬁ
1 and served a two year sentence at the Ninzesota b TP
| State Raformatory. 1In 1947, ERNSTSEN was g:lvon s
A - ol

- s
- 82 - et
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probaticn as & result of & grand larcesy chirge .ng@;i_

- -or probation as a result of ths cbhsck offense

for chicks issued without fuands, end managed to

stsy out of ssrious trouble umtil 1949 when

found guilty of a Dyer Act violatior. A FPedsersl
probatioe proved umnsuccessful, asxd subject was
comnitted to E1 Remo iz November, 1950, amd

sorved until expiratics is December, 1951. At

that time hes was takon to Hibbing, NMinwssots,

where thers wers dotaimers for bad checks., BHe

was placed or probatior, bul violated im 1953 amd = = =
was committed to the Nimrssota Stats Prisom om a . . .
ten yoar ssutexce. In 1955 ERNSTSEN was ro-

. leaged or parole, but violated iz 1957 by a check

offexse at Bemidji, Minmsscota. He was returmed
to prison, and upon relesss im 1958, war placed

4n 1957. This probation was violated iz -
October, 1958, and he war returmsd to Minmsesots
Stats Priscz vhom discbarged witbhout mporvuion
ip October, 1961, Thers is mo record of
ingtitution adjustzent available for recent

conn itasnte, aad wvhils at E1 Bszo, subject mads
& good over-all sdjustmesnt, with close custody
dus to & detsiner.”

The report alsc reflscts the follovwimg: _
ERNSTSEN is a 35 yesar old, ssparated, ihito mAD SOrv-

dng his secornd fedsral commitment. He is mo stranger to pesal
1ifas, and should be able to adjust with a minisum of effort.
ERNSTSEN iz & glib talker, and possessoes the iptslligence,

1Q 129, and psarsomsality to mapipulate if given sz opportumity.
He ternds to blame othsrs for his difficulties with the law,

hss mo real insight about his errant bshsvior amd expresses

»O remcorse about the wrongs to society and bhis funy.

PRIOR CRININAL HISYTORY

'10/22/45 Forgery 2nd 2 yrs 8Ref., 8t. - FBI
D, Duluth, Mimn. Dozrn. Cloud, Expd. Ciae ot
] 6/14/47 : 1:!
,?12/26/47 Grand urcamy $1000 bail, mot . .FBI
. PD, Hibbing, Minn. = 2pd Degree prosecuted. . ' ..
) Checks v/o A . ' _

,—53-
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8/27/48
PD, Bibbing, Minmp.

7/30/49
PD, Hibbing, Ninm.

6/26/50
USM, 8t. Paul, Minn.

12/17/51
PD, Hibbing, Minn.

8/1/52
PD, Hibbing, Minm.

10/15/53
PD, Virginia, Minn.

5/24/57
PD, Council Bluff.,
Ia.

12/23/57
80, Bemidji, Nimn.

Issuing checks
w/o funds

Burglary 3rd
degree & Dyer Act

VYiolate Probation

Grand larceny lst
Carpal Knowledge

7 counts, Grand
larceny 2nd
degres

" Parole Violator

Forgery 2ad
degree

oS
.‘:f“;, e
e =‘., _, .

~ v¥ iwwa
I
0-1 year SRef,, Jll '
8t. Clound.
Serve< 10 mos

70T U.S8. Marshal FBI
bsld Bt. Louis _
Co. Jail in

defzult $1500

bond. Sentence
suspendsd, Pro-
bation § years -
12/6/48.

18 months Fed-
eral Rsf., El

Reno, min. exp
12/14/51

¥o prosecution
No Prosecution

10/20/83, 0-5
years MNinn 8P,
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lr. GEORGE E., MAC KINNON, Lcgal Counsel, PESCR
. Investors Diversified Services, Inc., Ninneapolis, At
Minnesota, former Uanited States Attorney anu chresentatlv.
from Minnesota to the U.S. Congress, advised SA FRARCIS R, . -
GRADY that the records of Investors Divorsifieu. fafled to
indicate that RALPH EDMUND ERNSTSEN was connected with his
ocorporation in any way either as an employee or an investor.

Mr. MAC KINNON further advised that he contacted
auvuiting firms that <o the auditing for Investors Diversified
and they were unable to identify the name of RALPH EDMUND
ERNSTSEN as being identical with anyone who has ever been
employed by then. , ]

Nr., MAC KINNON stated that he contacted THOMAS L._
KENALY, Sccroetary of Investors Diversified Services and was
a:lvisod that Mr. KENALY attends all board meetings and is
acquainted with all 4individuals attending these meetings.
Mr. MAC KINNON stated that KENALY advised him that the name
‘RALPH EDMUND ERNSTSEN was not familiar to him and that he s
positive that no onc by this name ever attended any board
mootings. He also wiated that there was never a threat made
against President KENNEDY's life or any other president at
any of the board meetings held by Investors Diversified 8ervices,
Inc..

» o o T

1 Fafa
. i . . B - - ._‘ J.'.:..

°"——l.-if271‘6—3—" —ltnnetpoiﬂ——l&nneootf—ﬂ'"—-ﬂhwom—%s-ﬂm

% —— SA-PRANCIS-R.—GRADY —z —Mee—Date dictoted ____IZLBLQL__._

This document contains neither nco--o-l-uonu nor conclusions of the FBI1. It is the property of the B! end ks lun‘ te -
. your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your sgency. , L
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1 Dete December 3, 1983

r. LRIGH J. OGARD, Assistant United States % 4 "
Attorney, Mimssapolis, Rizsescta, advised that he &8 . . .. .
Randling the prosecution of RALPH EDMUND ERMSTSEM, SR, = “~=+T
and he coasiders him to be an unmitigated liar who .
exaggerates and disterts facts completely out eof
proportion and is eompletely unreliable.

On __12/3/63 o Rinneapolis, Minnesota _ File f

- 856 - : oo
“This document containe neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. %t ts the property of the F'B! end ie leaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be diatributed outnide your agency. . . . ..
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(L - Dete ovember

MARY DONER, 8713 Birch Road, White Bear, Niamsesota, =+

advised that a source, vhom sbhe refused to disclose, advised -

that one CHARLES E. POVERS, JR., was very upwet upon hearing

©of the assassiaation of Presideat KENNEDY. After heariag of

l the assassinatioa, POVYERS remarked that be had beea ia Dallss,
Texas in April, 1963, visitiag some of his frieads. POVERS

allegedly remarked that his frieads had told him that if

Presideat KENNEDY ever comes to Dallas, he will mever leave

alive.

on _11/24/63 lilnéuj)olin, Ninnesota File # _MNinneapolis 105-2564

& _5A EWALD I. CARLSON/ebk “ ' Date dictated. 11/26/63

This document contuins neither recommendations nor cenclusions of the FBI. N ia the ponﬂr of the FB! end is lesned te
Four sgency; it end its voatents are not (e be distributed eutaide your eagency.
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Q ' Dete __Jomb-:.-zs.,—ma

CHARLES E. POVERS, JR , 85326 East Bald Bagle k
Boulevard, White Bear Lake, Minnesota, advised that he recalled
making a remark about the temperament of the people im Dallas,
Texas, upon hearing the mews that President KENNEDY had been ~
assassinated. He went on to state, however, that he had serely .
stated that whea visitiag im Dallas, Texas, his friends were
alarmed at the attitude of the people im Dallas and felt that
41 President KENNEDY came to Dallas on a visit, that it was a
1i¥1ihood that an incident would occur. He stated that his .
friends were merely remarking on the general anti-KENNEDY =~ . -
feeling in Dallas, Texas, and had no specific information bouing -
on the President's assassination $Yith reference to the allega-
tion that he stated that the Presideant would mot lemve Dallas,
Texas, alive, POWERS stated that he was definitely misquoted
and that he did aot intend to leave such an impression. - -

Rt
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. On _1_ zzuna__.mm_mn.m_nmnm_ File IW

SA8 WVWILLIAM G. LAIS amd

by WESLEY A. ANDERSON/ebk Date dlmml __1msm___'_
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Mrs. ALMA BELLIKKA, 1809 LaSalle Avonue South, gg%;~
"mauviseu that in about April, 1963, during the evening &he -
‘was 4in the Flame Cafe, a tavern locatec on Nicollet Avenue =
mear l4th 3trect, Minnocapolis, Minnesota. 3he was drinmking
and during the course of the evening she got into a conversation
with a stranger regarding the civil rights legislative progran.
She claimeli that another stranger made threats against the
President. S3ae said she did not hear his name, she cannot
describe him and would not be able to fidentify him if she sav
him again. 3he stated she could recall mone of the eother
patrons of the tavera.

o M" _Junnnnnnnm_linnum—— File tmmxumm_
”"* ‘&’" o

,ym\ FRANCIS B. GRADY; SA TRENWITE 8, Date dicteted 12/2/63 i

This document gontains nefther recommendations nor cnehllul of the FRL. N uvm peeperty of the Bl and 4o Josned te
your agency; it end its conteats ere aot to be distributed outside your sgenay. IR )
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{1) ‘Date __mm.m;_x,_tm_

EDVIN J, CATES, sergeant, Matron Bquadron, 343rd
Fighter 8Squadron, United States Air Base, Duluth, Mianesota,
furnished the following information:

4

A person resembling OSWALD was observed by him ia . :
Mister Pete's Restaurant at Duluth, Minnesota, on July 22, 1963.
This person, wearing a tan jacket, was a white male, upproxi.atoly
27 yoars of age, 8' 8" in height, 150 pounds, and had a small
thin mustache on his upper 1lip. His facisl appearance resembled

the pictures of OSWALD appearing in the mewspapers and on tele-~
vision cameras. T

In a discussion held with this 1ndividual, the indivi-
dual stated that he had been in Chicago and New York in the e~ .
cent past. This individual also stated that he was a sociologist
and had been in Birmingham, Alabama, during the riots, teachiag
the demonstrators passive resistance and judo, since he was an
expert im both judo and karate. This imdividual indicated that
during his stay at Birmingham, he lived at a motel or residence
owned by (FNU) GASTON, a well known Birmingham individual. ' This
dadividual also mentioned in passing, that he had been in the
United States liarime Corps, that he was pro-KENNEDY and approvod
of KENREDY's civil rights actions in the South.

CATES was unable to give any other information t'll-
tive to this individual, and did not know bow long be had been
in Duluth, linn-sota or 'hon be left the area. ,

A

©On 12/2/63 ot ml th. l;mggtl __Ftlo ljxmmmns_zsu_

j,,, SA ROBERT E. 'ALmN/obk ﬁ o Detedicreted _22/2/83
e 8l -

This document conteins seither recommendations nor conclusions of the FEI. & de the propecty of the FBI and is lesned te
your agency) it and iis conienis are net to be dintributed outside yemr agency. A -



" The f£ifth individual, according to HARRY, was a picture 0of a per- - -

MP 105-3564

[ . ) . ..

‘On November 88, 1863, MICHAEL HARRY, 2615 Jackson '
Street Northeast, linnonpolil, linnolota, telephonically advised
that in perusing a scrap book of his brother, age 11, sow residiag
with his parents, lNr. and lNrs. BERMAN HARRY, Box 253, Boyceville,
Wisconsin, he came across a pewspaper clipping from the "NMinneapolis
Tribune,” date unknown, which had a clipping of the President and
Mrs. JOHN F., KENNEDY, HARRY advised that in this picture there -
were also five other persons, four of them of Cuban matiomality.

son closely resembling LEE HARVEY OSWALD,
SOURCES OF INFORMATION

‘Several sources of information in the Minneapolis Division
acquainted with both criminal and Communist Party activities in the
area, were contacted during the course of this investigation.

These sources advised that they had no information bearing on the
assassination of President JOHN F, KENNEDY or any knowlodga of LEE
HARVEY OSWALD.
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